No. \1 ! >
H.P. Forest Department,

........
........................

Dated Luhri, the /127! | %<2
To: -

The Chief General Mana

er/HoP.
SJVN Ltd. HEDP, Bithal, Ber/Ho

Subject:- Diversion of 0.9486 hac.

Of additional Forest land for Luhri HEP Stage-
1(210MV\-I), B1Fha.l Shim-la for the construction of approach road for Mgin
quarry site within the jurisdiction of Ani at Luhri Forest Division, Distt.

Kui:}l, Himachal Pradesh-Submission of Hard Copy of the proposal
Seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (
Conservation) Act, 1980.
Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. SJVN/SDHEP/Env.-FC/157 Dated
16.01.2020 on the subject cited above.

In this context it is intimated that you have submitted the reply of the
observation as raised by CF Rampur, but from the perusal of that the reply given on Point No. 4 is
not satisfactory, you should submit the complete detail of forest area and tree involved
(Enumeration list of trees of the alternative sites and revenue papers must be attached) in the
alternatives examined & detail reasons for their rejection. Besides this the reply of the Point No. 5 is
also not satisfactory. You have submitted the clarification contained in the MOEF&CC, New Dehli
letter /file No. 11-43/2013-FC, dated 26.02.2019 and the undertaking for submission of FRA
certificate in later stage. You are therefore, requested if you have applied for FRA certificate in
Panchayat or SDM then the photocopy of the same be enclosed for ready reference please. The
proposal folders in quadruplicate are return herewith for information and removal of shortcomings
as requested above please.

Encl:- As above |
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